Public Document Pack

CHESTERFIELD
A BOROUGH COUNCIL

Please ask for Brian Offiler
Direct Line: 345229
Email committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

The Chair and Members of Licensing
Committee - Group 1

Councillors Bellamy, Avis Murphy,
Bexton, Brown, Lisa Collins, Parsons,
Slack

14 August 2017
Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE - GROUP 1 to be
held on TUESDAY, 22 AUGUST 2017 at 10.00 am in Committee Room 3, Town
Hall, Chesterfield, S40 1LP, the agenda for which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

1. Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the
agenda

2.  Apologies for Absence
3. Minutes (Pages 3 - 10)

Minutes of the Meetings of the Licensing Committee held on 3 May, 10
May, 18 May and 24 May, 2017.

4.  Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence by Michael Leslie
Walker in respect of Junction Bar, 3 Chatsworth Road, Brampton,
Chesterfield, S40 2AH (LC180) (Pages 11 - 68)

Chesterfield Borough Council, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP
Telephone: 01246 345 345, Text: 07960 910 264, Email: info@chesterfield.gov.uk

www.chesterfield.gov.uk



Yours sincerely,

1%

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer



Agenda Item 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE 03.05.17

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISIONS

Date of Hearing and
Determination:

Wednesday, 3rd May, 2017

Members Present:

Councillor Bellamy (Chair)
Derbyshire (Vice-Chair)

J Barr

Flood

Rayner

Apologies for Absence

Councillor Dean Collins

Declarations of Interest:

None

Minutes: Minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 1 March,
2017 were signed by the Chair as a correct record.

Minute No: 8 (16/17)

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence by Stephen Eyre, in
respect of 5 Breckland Road, Walton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire,
S40 4RW (LC170)

Meeting in  Public Public

Private

Name of Applicant:

Stephen Eyre

Applicant’s
Representatives:

Responsible Authorities
who made
Representations:

Premises Licence Holder

Interested Parties who
made Representations:

Joanne Ewington

Record of Decision

* That the meeting be adjourned to Wednesday 10 May, 2017.

Signed as a correct
record:

Date:

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE 10.05.17

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISIONS

Date of Hearing and
Determination:

Wednesday, 10th May, 2017

Members Present:

Councillor Bellamy (Chair)
Brunt

L Collins

Slack

Apologies:

Councillor Derbyshire

Declarations of Interest:

None received

Minute No:

9 (16/17)

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence by Stephen Eyre, in
respect of 5 Breckland Road, Walton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire,
S40 4RW (LC170)
Meeting in  Public Public
Private

Name of Applicant:

Stephen Eyre

Applicant’s
Representatives:

Responsible Authorities
who made
Representations:

Premises Licence Holder

Interested Parties who
made Representations:

Record of Decision

* That the meeting be adjourned to Wednesday 24 May, 2017.

Signed as a correct
record:

Date:

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE 18.05.17

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISIONS

Date of Hearing and
Determination:

Thursday, 18th May, 2017

Members Present:

Councillor Bellamy (Chair)

A Murphy (Vice-Chair, in the Chair following Councillor Bellamy leaving
the meeting)

Derbyshire

Redihough

Apologies for Absence

Councillors P Innes and Brunt

Declarations of Interest:

Councillor Bellamy declared an interest as he had received
representations from the applicant and the objectors and he left the
meeting prior to consideration of the application.

Name: -

Nature: -

Minutes: N/A

Minute No: 1(17/18)

Subject: Application for a variation of a Premises Licence By Daniel Thwaites

PLC in respect of The Ark Tavern, Chesterfield Road, Brimington,
Chesterfield, S43 1AD (LC180)

Meeting in Public
Private

Public

Name of Applicant:

Daniel Thwaites PLC

Applicant’s
Representatives:

Mr Malcolm Ireland (Napthens LLP)

Responsible Authorities

who made Representations:

Premises Licence Holder

Daniel Thwaites Brewery

Interested Parties who made

Representations:

Mr Mark Fisher
Mr Mohammed Akhtar

Record of Decision

* That the application for a variation of the Premises Licence by Daniel
Thwaites PLC in respect of the Ark Tavern, Chesterfield Road,
Brimington, Chesterfield, S43 1AD be granted in accordance with the
application subject to a condition that no person under the age of
eighteen years shall be permitted to remain on the premises after
21:00.

Signed as a correct record:

Date:

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE 24.05.17

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISIONS

Date of Hearing and
Determination:

Wednesday, 24th May, 2017

Members Present:

Councillor Bellamy (Chair)
A Murphy (Vice-Chair)

J Barr

Burrows

Flood

Apologies for Absence

Councillor Rayner

Declarations of Interest:

Councillor Avis Murphy declared an interest as she had sat on the
Planning Committee for the change of use application for 5 Breckland
Road, and she left the meeting prior to consideration of the application.

Name: -

Nature: -

Minutes: -

Minute No: 2 (17/18)

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence by Stephen Eyre, in respect of

5 Breckland Road, Walton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 4RW
(LC170)

Meeting in Public
Private

Public

Name of Applicant:

Mr Stephen Eyre

Applicant’s -
Representatives:

Responsible Authorities None
who made Representations:
Premises Licence Holder N/A

Interested Parties who made
Representations:

Mrs Joanne Ewington

Record of Decision

* That the application for a New Premises Licence by Stephen Eyre, in
respect of 5 Breckland Road, Walton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40
4RW be granted in accordance with the application subject to:

(a) the conditions in the original and additional operating schedules
submitted with the application but modified as follows:

i.  that the hours for the sale by retail of alcohol (for
consumption both on and off the premises) be 11:00 to
21:00 Monday to Saturday, 11:00 to 19:00 Sunday,
11:00 to 23:00 Christmas Eve and from 11:00 New
Year’s Eve to 00:30 New Year’s Day with a premises
closing time of 5 minutes later.

ii. thatthe direction of smokers to use the rear yard be
removed from the application and a condition be
imposed prohibiting access to the rear yard by patrons
for public safety reasons.

usual mandatory conditions.




Signed as a correct record:

Date:

Page 10




Agenda Item 4

FOR PUBLICATION

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

BY MICHAEL LESLIE WALKER
IN RESPECT OF JUNCTION BAR, 3 CHATSWORTH ROAD,
BRAMPTON, CHESTERFIELD, S40 2AH (LC180)

MEETING: LICENSING COMMITTEE

DATE: 22 AUGUST 2017

REPORT BY: STEVE ASHBY

LICENSING OFFICER

WARD BRAMPTON

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

APPLICATION

The Applicant is Michael Leslie Walker.

The premise subject of the application is
Junction Bar
3 Chatsworth Road
Brampton
Chesterfield
S40 2AH

PURPOSE OF REPORT

For Members to determine an application for variation of the
premises licence in respect of the Junction Bar.

A relevant representation has been made and not withdrawn and
thus the application cannot be granted or refused under officer
delegated authority.

Page 11 1



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

BACKGROUND

The premise is described by the applicant as a recently
refurbished public house, attracting a broad age range.

The building’s recent renovations include moving the toilets from
the ground to the first floor and adding bi-fold doors on the ground
floor to create a larger access to the premises’ outside garden
area.

The Junction Bar was visited by Licensing Enforcement Staff on
22" June 2017. A discussion took place with the premises licence
holder regarding the use of an outside bar in the beer garden to
the rear of the premises.

Mr Walker had procured a small shipping type container which he
had converted to be able to be used as a temporary bar.

He also wished to use speakers mounted on the external walls of
the premises in the beer garden to provide music.

The detail of Mr Walker’s licence was discussed and it was
identified that outdoor sales of alcohol were not be permitted under
the terms of the current premises licence, nor was the use of the
outdoor speakers.

The use of Temporary Event Notices or a premises licence
variation to achieve these activities within the terms of the licence
was discussed.

This application is the result of those discussions.

The premises are currently licensed for the sale of alcohol, indoor
regulated entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment
as below.

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the

premises
e Sun, Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
e Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

2 Page 12



3.5

These timings and the additional permissions described in the
non—standard timings are reflected in the premises opening hours
as below:

e Sun, Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 05:00 - 00:30

e Friday & Saturday 05:00 - 01:30

Indoor activities:
Performance of live music, playing of recorded music,
performance of dance, provision of facilities for dancing and
indoor sporting events,

e Sun, Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00 — 23:30

e Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 00:30

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)
e Sun, Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 23:00 — 00:00
e Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00

Each of these activities benefit from the same non- standard
timings permission which extends their operating hours as below:

e Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 0500 hours to 0230
hours.

¢ On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday
Monday - 0500 hours to 0230 hours.

e Bank Holiday Mondays - 0500 hours to 0130 hours (following
day)

e December 24th - 0500 hours to 0230 hours (following day)

e December 26th - 0500 to 01.30 (following day)

e December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 0500 hours to
0130 hours.

e December 31st - 0500 hours to 0130 hours on 2nd January.

e January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd
April, 31st October, 5th November and 30th November - the
terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

e When events from the Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup
or Olympics are televised live, from one hour before the start
of the televised event until standard opening time.

e On the morning on which summer time begins, where the
terminal hour is later than 0100 hours, the terminal hour shall
be extended by one hour.

Page 13 3



3.6 The variation application seeks to increase the scope of the
premises licence by adding the sale of alcohol to the outside
garden area from 10.00 am to 11.00 pm.

3.7 The current non-standard timing permission is also requested to
be carried forward to the garden area. This would significantly
extend the hours of activity in the garden area on those additional
specified days.

3.8 The Premises Licence Holder states in his application
“‘Due to demand it has deemed necessary to put an outside bar in
the beer garden. The whole outside area to be licensed, the
outside bar is a temporary structure and could be moved to any
place in the garden.”

3.9 Clearly the refurbishment of the premises has resulted in
increased activity and the proposed variation seeks to meet that
extra demand.

3.10 The provision of indoor live and recorded music is already included
in the licence.
The applicant had also considered adding these to the application
for the outside area but recognised that this would not be
necessary when taking into account the deregulation granted by
the Live Music Act of 2012.

3.11 That act allows the provision of regulated entertainment without a
specific authority on the premises licence within certain
constraints.

For live music, those constraints are that the entertainment
e Takes place between 8.00 am and 11.00 pm
¢ And the audience for the performance does not exceed 500
people.
For amplified live music or recorded music there is an additional
condition that the entertainment
e Takes place in an area that is licensed to sell alcohol.

4 Page 14



3.12

3.13

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Should the premises licence be granted in the terms of the
application i.e. to licence alcohol sales in the beer garden until
11.00 pm, it would follow that recorded music and amplified live
music would also be permissible until the same terminal hour.

The application also includes a revised operating schedule for the
premises, which introduces a range of control measures not
included in the current licence.

APPLICATION PROCESS

A copy of the application form including plans of the premise, are
attached at Appendix 1 and 1A.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached as Appendix 2.

Applications for a variation of a Premises Licence are required to
¢ Dbe advertised by way of site notice/s displayed at the
premises and an advert in the local press
e have a copy of the application posted on the Licensing
Section of the Borough Council’s website
e and have copies of the application circulated to all
Responsible Authorities.

The site notices displayed on the premises, advertising the
application were viewed by licensing enforcement staff on 1st July
2017 and found to be displayed correctly and completed
appropriately.

The required advert appeared within the required period in the
Derbyshire Times on 13" July 2017. A copy of the advert can be
seen at Appendix 3.

The application was added to the Borough Council Licensing web
page upon submission.

Page 15 5



4.7

4.8

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

A copy of the application was circulated to the Responsible
Authorities at the point of submission.

The statutory deadline for representation was 28" July 2017.

REPRESENTATIONS

Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties (persons/bodies
representative of businesses or residents in the vicinity of the
premises) are entitled to make representations to the Licensing
Authority provided that they are relevant representations.

Any representation received must be relevant to the likely effect of
the proposed variation on the promotion of at least one of the 4
licensing objectives which are:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e prevention of public nuisance

e protection of children from harm.
Representations which are not relevant must be rejected.

If a representation has been made but is subsequently withdrawn,
it is no longer a relevant representation and provided there are no
other relevant representations the application can be dealt with
under officer delegated authority.

A representation has been received and accepted from The
Environmental Health Department in relation to the prevention of
public nuisance licensing objective.

This representation is submitted by District Environmental Health
Officer, Mr Steven Payne.

A copy of the representation can be seen at Appendix 4.

It follows complaints from a member of the public concerning noise
nuisance attributed to the Junction Bar premises with particular
reference to the beer garden.

6 Page 16



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Aerial photographs of the premises in relation to nearby
residences and buildings and the location of the beer garden are
show at Appendix 5.

A photograph of the outside temporary bar is included at Appendix
6.

Mr Payne describes having carried out observations around the
premises and encountering differing levels of audible noise.

His findings prompted him to consider instigating formal action
against the premises.

However before this formal action was commenced the complaint
was withdrawn and so no further action was taken.

Mr Payne identifies that by allowing an external bar until 11:00 pm,
the provisions of the Live Music Act 2012 would be engaged. Thus
the performance of live or recorded music in an unregulated
manner would also be permitted in the beer garden.

He goes on to say that whilst this is within the terms of the Act, he
does not believe that this is within the intended spirit of the
legislation.

Mr Payne states that when this legislation was introduced, it was
by way of a private members bill.

The intention of the legislation was to loosen regulation of music
performances within buildings to which Mr Payne states he has
little objection.

The representation also identifies that allowing an external bar
would lead directly to an increase in noise both from numbers in
the beer garden and possibly from the external speakers.

Consequently Mr Payne objects to the application in it's present
format on the grounds of probable noise disturbance to nearby
residential premises which engages the prevention of public
nuisance licensing objective.

He does however state that he would look more favourably on a
revised application, possibly one restricting licensable activities to
9.00 pm rather than 11.00 pm.

Page 17 7



6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

As part of the application process, the applicant is required to
describe in the operating schedule any additional steps that are
intended to be taken in order to promote the licensing objectives
for the requested variation of the licence.

The schedule can be seen at Part M of the application form
included at Appendix 1.

The applicant has volunteered a more detailed operating schedule
than that seen in the current licence.
The additional key elements are summarised below:

General

e A programme of initial and refresher training for staff in
relation to age restricted sales of products and a record
keeping commitment for that training.

Prevention of crime and disorder
e CCTV fitted to the venue internally and externally, with a
commensurate retention and production policy.
e An undertaking to be a member of pub watch.
¢ Risk assessed deployment of security staff.

Public Safety
¢ Adherence to identified capacity limits.
e Health and safety training for staff in respect of fire
procedures.
e Compliance with building regulations.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

e A proactive approach to noise control with monitoring of
noise levels within the premises and outdoor patrols to
ensure noise levels do not cause nuisance to nearby
residents.

e Clearing of litter in the immediate vicinity of the premises.

e Open bottles and drinking vessels not to be removed from
the premises.

8 Page 18



Protection of Children from harm
e A challenge 25 age verification scheme with appropriate
signage, record keeping and auditing of refused sales.
e A 9.00 pm curfew for under 18 year olds entering the
premises.

6.4 The only notable omission from this list of conditions is a lack of
additional control measures from the prevention of public nuisance
objective as below

¢ Notices to be displayed in the beer garden and at point of
exit, reminding patrons to respect nearby residents and to
leave quietly.

e Refuse / glassware only to be transferred to external bins
between 9am and 11pm.

6.5 These two additional measures are considered appropriate by the
Licensing Department to support both the prevention of public
nuisance licensing objective and Mr Payne’s representation.

6.6 The Licensing department would also draw attention to the request
to carry forward the non-standard timings permission to the beer
garden.

The Environmental Health representation seeks to limit the
activities in the beer garden of the premises after 9.00pm but the
non-standard timings, if granted, would allow significant late night
activity in that outside area on certain days of the year.

Clearly application of the non-standard timings to the beer garden
would not be consistent with Mr Payne’s representation.

7 OPTIONS

7.1 When carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority
must do so with a view to promoting the 4 licensing objectives and
also with regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and the
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Page 19 9



7.2

7.3

The Licensing Committee may decide to
e grant the application as requested
e grant it subject to conditions
e or refuse the application.

Where either the applicant or a person who made relevant
representations is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing
Authority, appeal is to the Magistrates' Court.

8 RECOMMENDATION

8.1

That the Licensing Committee
e consider the variation application made by Mr Walker in
relation to the Junction Bar, taking note of

o The representation made by The Environmental Health
Department

o The omission of the two additional “prevention of public
nuisance” conditions regularly associated with
premises with similar areas of concern.

o The counterproductive effect of carrying forward the
non-standard timings from the current licence to the
garden area.

e and determine whether the application be

o granted

o granted with conditions

o or refused.

Steve Ashby
LICENSING OFFICER

For more information on this report please contact the author,

Steve Ashby on 01246 345230 or email
steve.ashby@chesterfield.gov.uk

10 Page 20



APPENDIX 1 Fapeicy
Coeoloed a=lala
LD 2SS

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Michael Leslie Walker

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number PL/VF/0233

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Junction Bar

3 Chatsworth Road

Chesterfield

Post town Chesterfield Postcode S40 2AH

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01246 277911

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £38,000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

07814867760
telephone number

E-mail address (optional) mike@junctionbar.co.uk

Current postal address if As above
different from premises
address

Post town l Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

Page 21


Offilerb
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Ez<es No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDDI IM]\]/I I [YYIYYI J

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) Clyes [ No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

2)

A recently refurbished public house, attracting a broad age range. As the building has been
recently renovated we have moved the toilets onto the first floor in added bi-fold doors to the

outside garden area creating a larger access point.

Due to demand it has deemed necessary to put an outside bar in the beer garden. The whole
outside area to be licensed, the outside bar in a temporary structure and could be moved to any
place in the garden.

[ am looking to license the outside area to serve drinks from 10.00 until 23.00.

I have attached a ground floor plan of the outside area.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the r J

number expected to attend:

Page 22



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) H
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 0
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

E\D

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 23



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors 0

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors M

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 25




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the feft, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 26



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors O

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 27




Live music /W ill the performance of live music take place /
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (pleasg”| Indoors 0

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

read guidance note 4)

QOutdoors lg/

Both ]

Day | Start / Finish
1040

Mon 96 23.30

Please give further details here fﬁease read guidance note 5)

/

The music will be amplified.

Tue/ | 10.00 | 23.30

// Wed | 10.00 | 23.30

State any seasopal variations for the performance of live music

(please read gliidance note 6)

Thur | 10.00 | 23.00

/

Fri 10.00 | 00.30

on standard timings. Where you intend to use the premisesfor the

performance of live music at different times to those listedAh the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance no

Sat 10.00 %o

As current license

Sun 10.9(( 23.30

Page 28



F

£

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

4

Will the/ﬁaying of recorded music take place
lndoors/

indogr or outdoors or both - please tick (please
%ms

reagd guidance note 4)
y

Ol g | OY

Day | Start Fiygﬁ / Both
Mon | 10.00 ﬂ/:;_j,o Please give further details here (please reag/guidance note 5)
/’ The music will be amplified.
Tue .00 | 23.30
ed | 10.00 | 23.30 | State any seasonal variatjghs for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance pbte 6)

Thur | 10.00 | 23.30

Fri 10.00 | 0030 | Non st;/rz){rd timings. Where you intend to use the premises £ the
playing/f recorded music at different times to those listed ig'the
colurgh on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat

2 10.00 | 00.30 current license.
Sun 11000 | 2330/

/

Page 29



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

indoors or Indoors |

(please rg,

Qutdoors /Q/

Day Start Finish )
Mon | 10.00 | 23 )({ Please give further details here (please read guida
//

Tue 109( 23.30

Wed/ | 10.00 | 23.30 | State any seasonal variations fer the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6

7

Thur | 10.00 | 23.30

Fri 10.00 | 00.30 | Non standard imings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the perfofmance of dance at different times to those listed in /
the columg on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

2 10.00 | 00.30 As cuprent license.
Sun | 10.00 | 23.30

Page 30



H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or
(g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | jndoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

00

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors
Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those Jisted in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 31



Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors U

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outd

guidance note 8) vidoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in_the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 32




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Stapdard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 9)

guidance note 8) Off the u
premises

Day Start Finish Both {Z/

Mon | 10.00 | geas | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)
23.0p

Tue 10.00 | o8O @ :aé\; PN .

DS <P

Wed | 10.00 | ee=0
SEN > Y

Thur | 10.00 | ogeee | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
D3 <o | column on the left, please list

Fri 10.00 | ex=0G

[WRY

As current license.

St B’ i N N 53.5& S
a 10.00 |-oFEE8 - -
M Lrce mowe
2, P 3\:\3

g[n.
Sun | 10.00 | 6669

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 33




Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 05.00 | 00.30

Tue | 05.00 | 00.30

Wed | 05.00 | 00.30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 05.00 | 00.30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
As current license.

Fri 05.00 | 01.30

Sat 05.00 | 01.30

Sun | 05.00 | 00.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

N/A

Page 34




Please tick as appropriate
e | have enclosed the premises licence m/

® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 35



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

Full training will be provided to staff on commencement of employment on the law
relating to all age-restricted products sold and any system or procedures they are
expected to follow in the course of dealing with these goods.

Refresher training should be provided at regular intervals (at least six monthly).
Records detailing the training provided will be kept on the premises for production, on
request, to an officer of a Responsible Authority. Records shall be retained on the
premises for a minimum of two years.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

24 hour CCTV will be in place both inside and outside the venue.

Any CCTV footage or images will be retained for 30 days and will be supplied to

Police Officer or an Officer of a Responsible Authority upon request. This will help us

to ensure a monitored safe environment.

The management will be a member of pub watch and radio contact will be available as

long as the scheme exists.

The Premises License holder/DPS will risk assess the activity at the venue and
determine whether security staff are required. Where they are considered necessary, suitable
numbers of security staff will be deployed to mitigate any risks identified.

¢) Public safety

Recommended capacity limits will be adhered to.

Staff will be fully trained on all health and safety at work, fire precautions, procedures
and exits.

The building will fully comply with building regulations.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The licence holder and management shall take a proactive approach to noise control and where
appropriate shall monitor sound levels inside and carry out patrols outside the premises to
ensure that noise levels do not cause noise nuisance to local residents or businesses.

The licence holder will ensure that any litter in the immediate vicinity of the premises is
cleared on a daily basis.

No open bottles / drinking vessels to be taken off the premises.

¢)The protection of children from harm

Page 36



A "Chalienge 25" (or similar) Proof of Age Scheme will be operated. Anyone
attempting to purchase alcohol and who appears to be under the age of 21 years will be
asked for proof of age; acceptable forms of ID being PASS accredited card, photo
driving licence or passport.

Failure to produce satisfactory proof of age will result in a refused sale.

Clear, prominent and unobstructed signage of the scheme will be displayed at all
public entry points and at points of sale.

A system of recording all sales refused will be operated at all times. At least weekly,
the Designated Premises Supervisor (or authorised deputy) will

examine the record and compare it against the normal operating pattern for the
premises, indicating any action taken in relation to that examination. The refusal
record shall be kept on the premises for a minimum period of 2 years for production,
on request, to a Constable or an authorised officer of a Responsible Authority.

No person under 18 years shall be admitted to the premises after 09.00pm.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and IZ/
others where applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application. @/
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. [2/

® | understand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature %

Date 23/06/17

Capacity Director/license holder

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Page 37



Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)
As above

Post town l Post code |

Telephone number (if any) l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

Page 38




o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to seil alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

Page 39



11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 40



e ST

~— -

PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT OF MASONS ARMS,
CHATSWORTH ROAD, CNESTERFIELD

Nr & Mre WATKIN

PLANNING ORAWING
PROPOSED SITE PLAN AND FLEVATIONS

1100 @ Al
26/08/7014

ac 15-030~P02

Page 41



£
Page 42

e e S »Q -

T T .

S EE= NS
*a - g U S N VI
e ,-me‘ v WVI:HPHHHHHUJ )

= ﬂ s -

CHATSWORTH ROAD, CHESTERFIELD

Ruiiders Warks Kny,
Con e i om shan b
o4 et st s A
S A SR
# ot s st v S PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT OF MASONS ARMS,

Mr & Mry WATION
N

[N BUILDERS WORKS INTENT
PROPOSED TLOOR PLANS

150 8 AV
/o008

*5 15-030-C01




Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 12:08 on 30 June 2017 30/06/2017,12:09

IBEATEE

o
—
L ouncy

CHESTERFIELD Chesterfield Boroug
/ BOROUGH COUNCIL

Py i

You are here » Home » Licensing Act Premises Search » Detail » Application

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 12:08 on 30 June 2017

Junction Bar
3 Chatsworth Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, 540 2AH

Premises Licence PL/VF/0233 from from 05/08/2016 to indefinite

Licence holder(s)

Full Name: Mr Michael Leslie Walker
Designated Premises Supervisor

Full Name: Mr Michael Leslie Walker

Permitted Activities

an indoor sporting event

a performance of live music

any playing of recorded music

a performance of dance
entertainment facilities for dancing
the sale by retail of alcohol
provision of late night refreshment

Premises Open Hours

Requested
Time Time
From To
Mon, Tues, Wed, & 05:00 00:30
Thursday
Friday & Saturday 05:00 01:30
Sunday 05:00 00:30
Non Standard Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 0500 hours to 0230 hours.
Timings: On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 0500 hours to 0230 hours.

Bank Holiday Mondays - 0500 hours to 0130 hours (following day)

December 24th - 0500 hours to 0230 hours (following day

December 26th - 0500 to 01.30 (following day)

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 0500 hours to 0130 hours.

December 3 1st - 0500 hours to 0130 hours on 2nd January.

January 25th, February 14th, st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 31st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

When events from the Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup or Olympics are televised live, from
one hour before the start of the televised event until standard opening time.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours, the
terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

PR T AP Ty Sr R ....-..;_A.A.,,,..\..-..Page“43\4_.,~,,Am,,“._mnm.\.hun. [P PN



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1A

Mouca Bingo
Car Park
Bkte Elovation (Went) Front Blavation (South)
Seale 1100 Szalo 1100

%)
Rear Yar
Side Elovaton (Eant s S Jﬂ\ Reer Exvation (North)
Soale 1100 Scate 1,100
“Boer Gargen*
u..s‘ ..»u " St Boundry o
S 0 PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT OF MASONS ARMS,
ot o M b 0 s Rt | CHATSWORTH ROAD, CHESTERFIELD
i s i
S . _
Nr & Mirk WATKIN
Chatwwvorth Road PLANNING DRAWING
) PROPOSED SITE PLAN AND ELEVATIONS
Site Plan 00 © Al Dy
Bealo 1. 100
26/03/2018 o
e 15-030-P02

Page 45


Offilerb_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1A


K PO g o - i o
el oparing ok el -
ol o gy il ey
o b ere ey e ot

Void

vold

First Floos Plan
Sealo 1'50

Q/\/u@h/lﬁu a
5 /\/.D.Wga/\/\
A X g
SRS
Hyliders Works ey,
O SURR b 0 T TIN i St WL
N e,
oLt bionvirets et e
. _ PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT OF MASONS ARMS,
L I.‘(l CHATSWORTH ROAD, GHESTERFIELD
il
SRS New Tt Mr & Mra WATKIN
LTI ek
e N Kokt
Toaty e BUILDERS WORKS INTENT
e ptown, WEL 0N PROPOSED FLOOR RIANS
e Sk wiws Bghn okl oy
150 @ AV -
[T Tagwnw

—wr | 15-030-C01

Page 46




APPENDIX 2

Environment Services

C H EST E R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

l BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Junction Bar
3 Chatsworth Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 2AH.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable Granted 24/10/2005

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for dancing
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
C. Indoor sporting event
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 Pam"mmml"l” “"mmummmummary PLIVF/0233/35288 Page 1 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
Offilerb_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 2


Environment Services

C H EST ER F | E |_ D Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

~

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E. Performance of live music (Indoors) continued ...
December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.
On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours
(following day)

Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.

January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 ||I|"||I"| """"” ||||W|W ﬂrﬁm ary PL/VF/0233/35288  Page 2 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

C H EST ERF | E |_ D Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

~

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors) continued ...
December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.
January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.
On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00pm Midnight
Friday & Saturday 11:00pm 1:00am
Sunday 11:00pm Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 2300 hours to 0200 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 2300 hours to 0200 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

December 24th - 2300 hours to 0200 hours.

December 26th - 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

December 31st - 2300 hours to 0500 hours.

January 1st - 2300 hours 0100 hours.

January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 31st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

When events from the Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup or Olympics are televised live, from
one hour before the start of the televised event until standard opening time.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours, the
terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am Midnight
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Sunday 10:00am Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0200 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0200 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0100 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0200 hours.

December 25th - 0900 hours to the normal terminal hour.

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0100 hours.

December 26th - 0900 hours to 0100 hours.

December 31st - Opening hour to terminal hour on January 1st

January 1st - terminal hour 0100 hours on the following day.

January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 31st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be exceeded by one hour.

the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

When events from the Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup or Olympics are televised live,from
one hour before the start of the televised event until standard opening time.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours, the
terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 Pam"mmm""” ||I|W|H“M“Jmummary PL/VF/0233/35288 Page 3 of 14


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

C H ESTE R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 5:00am 12:30am
Friday & Saturday 5:00am 1:30am
Sunday 5:00am 12:30am

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 0500 hours to 0230 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 0500 hours to 0230 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 0500 hours to 0130 hours (following day)

December 24th - 0500 hours to 0230 hours (following day

December 26th - 0500 to 01.30 (following day)

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 0500 hours to 0130 hours.

December 31st - 0500 hours to 0130 hours on 2nd January.

January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 31st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

When events from the Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup or Olympics are televised live, from
one hour before the start of the televised event until standard opening time.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours, the
terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Michael Leslie Walker 3 Chatsworth Road, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 2AH.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Michael Leslie WALKER 3 Chatsworth Road, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 2AH.
Telephone 07814867760

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA/VF/0984 Issued by Chesterfield

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS.

Retailing of Alcohol

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 ||I|"||I|" """"” “"Wlﬂmmﬂﬁrgm ary PL/VF/0233/35288  Page 4 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

j BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal
licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds
a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014
Conditions in force from 28" May 2014

(1). A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(2). In this condition:-

a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where-

I. P is the permitted price,

ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

ii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

b. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence-

i. the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3). Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the permitted price shall be
taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4). Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax, the permitted
price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the
expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 Pam"m".""""” ||I|m|ml“u“4mummary PL/VF/0233/35288 Page 5 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

j BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

The Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014
In force from 1st October 2014
Mandatory Licensing Conditions

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 ||I|"||I"| """"” ||I|Nmmmmﬂ %r%m ary PL/VF/0233/35288  Page 6 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(if) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold,
the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”
If the Premises Licence allows Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition

requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with
recommendations given by;

a) a ‘film classification body’ designated under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 specified in
the licence (currently only the British Board of Film Classification - BBFC) or by the licensing authority
itself.

If the Premises Licence has conditions in respect of Door Supervision.
(except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be
at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act
2001; or

b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) require such a condition to be imposed:

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 Pam"mlﬁ"""l” ||I|m|ml“u“4mummary PL/VF/0233/35288 Page 7 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

j BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001
(c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

b) in respect of premises in relation to:

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively
by a club with a club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or
under a gaming licence), or

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act.

3. For purposes of this section;
a) “security activity “ means an activity to which paragraph 2(1) (a) of that Schedule applies, and which is
licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, ( see Section 3(2) of that Act) and paragraph 8(5) of that

Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of
that schedule.

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The applicant in its operating schedule when applying to vary the Premises Licence has
volunteered the following conditions to be attached to the premises licence:

General - all four licensing objectives

The licensing objectives have been carefully considered in the light of the proposed variation
taking account of the premises and their location.

The proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises.

The proposed variation will promote the licensing objectives in accordance with the Section 182
Guidance.

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation.

Details of any additional measures considered necessary to promote the licensing objectives are
contained under the relevant objective below.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The crime and disorder objective has been considered in the light of the proposed variation.
The proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises and will not have an
adverse affect on the crime and disorder objective.

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 ||I|"||I"| """"” ||I|Nmmmmﬂ %rﬂm ary PL/VF/0233/35288  Page 8 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

I

Environment Services

CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

~

Licensing Act 2003
KPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

The proposed variation will promote the crime and disorder objective in accordance with the
Section 182 Guidance.

The premises will continue to operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes
the crime and disorder objective.

The premises will liaise and co-operate with the responsible authorities.

A proof of age policy will operate in relation to relevant licensable activities.

A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs will operate at all times.

Any drinks promotions will not adversely affect the promotion of responsible drinking.
Customers will be encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the crime and disorder
objective.

Public Safety

The public safety objective has been considered in the light of the proposed variation.

the proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises and will not have an
adverse effect on the public safety objective.

The proposed variation will promote the public safety objective in accordance with the Section
182 Guidance.

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the public
safety objective including, but not limited to, the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and
associated regulations, the Food Safety Act 1990, the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005 and the Disability Discrimination Act 1975.

The premises will liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.

A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs will operate at all times.

Any drinks promotions will not adversely affect the promotion of responsible drinking.
Customers will be encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

Staff will be trained to observe the measure necessary to promote the public safety objective.
The existing fire safety precautions will be retained and maintained.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The public nuisance objective has been considered in the light of the proposed variation.

The proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises and will not have an
adverse affect on the public nuisance objective.

The proposed variation will promote the public nuisance objective in accordance with the Section
182 Guidance.

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the public
nuisance objective including but not limited to the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and the
Noise Act 1996.

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 Pam"mlﬂl"""” ||I|m|ml“u“4mummary PL/VF/0233/35288 Page 9 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

CHESTERFIELD Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

The premises will liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.

Any drinks promotions will not adversely affect the promotion of responsible drinking.
Customers will be encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the public nuisance
objective.

The premises will be adequately ventilated to prevent nuisance.

Arrangements will be made for the storage and disposal of refuse which do not cause a
nuisance.

Any noise from the licensable activities provided will be monitored in order to prevent nuisance.

Protection of Children from Harm

The protection of children objective has been considered in the light of the proposed variation.
The proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises and will not have an
adverse affect on the protection of children objective.

The proposed variation will promote the protection of children objective in accordance with the
Section 182 Guidance.

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the
protection of children objective.

The premises will liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.

A proof of age policy will operate in relation to the relevant licensable activities.

A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs will operate at all times.

Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the protection of children
objective.

Non-alcoholic drinks will be available.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

There was no hearing in relation to this application, so no conditions were imposed by the
Licensing Authority.

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 ||I|"||I"| """"” ||I|||Imlllmﬁ 5m6a y PL/VF/0233/35288 Page 10 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

C H EST E R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

l BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Junction Bar
3 Chatsworth Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 2AH.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable Granted 24/10/2005

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for dancing
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
C. Indoor sporting event
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.

cosisrwmoonazoraiss PO s s



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

C H EST ERF | E |_ D Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

~

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E. Performance of live music (Indoors) continued ...
December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.
On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours
(following day)

Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.

January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0130 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0030 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0130 hours (following day).

December 26th 09.00 -00.30 (following day)

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 ||I|"||I"| """"” ||I|||Imlllm 5m8a y PL/VF/0233/35288 Page 12 of 14



mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

C H EST ERF | E |_ D Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

~

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors) continued ...
December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0030 hours. (following day).
December 31st 10.00 - January 1st normal terminal hour.
January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 1st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.
On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours,
the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00pm Midnight
Friday & Saturday 11:00pm 1:00am
Sunday 11:00pm Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 2300 hours to 0200 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 2300 hours to 0200 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

December 24th - 2300 hours to 0200 hours.

December 26th - 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

December 31st - 2300 hours to 0500 hours.

January 1st - 2300 hours 0100 hours.

January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 31st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

When events from the Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup or Olympics are televised live, from
one hour before the start of the televised event until standard opening time.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours, the
terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am Midnight
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Sunday 10:00am Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 1000 hours to 0200 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 1000 hours to 0200 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 1000 hours to 0100 hours.

December 24th - 1000 hours to 0200 hours.

December 25th - 0900 hours to the normal terminal hour.

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 1000 hours to 0100 hours.

December 26th - 0900 hours to 0100 hours.

December 31st - Opening hour to terminal hour on January 1st

January 1st - terminal hour 0100 hours on the following day.

January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 31st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be exceeded by one hour.

the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

When events from the Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup or Olympics are televised live,from
one hour before the start of the televised event until standard opening time.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours, the
terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

costsrwmoonazoraiss POy oo o


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Environment Services

C H ESTE R F | E L D Customer Service Centre

/ BOROUGH COUNCIL 85New Square
Chesterfield

S40 1AH Telephone: 01246 345230

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 5:00am 12:30am
Friday & Saturday 5:00am 1:30am
Sunday 5:00am 12:30am

Non Standard Timings:

Maundy Thursday & Good Friday - 0500 hours to 0230 hours.

On Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday - 0500 hours to 0230 hours.
Bank Holiday Mondays - 0500 hours to 0130 hours (following day)

December 24th - 0500 hours to 0230 hours (following day

December 26th - 0500 to 01.30 (following day)

December 27th to December 30th (inclusive) - 0500 hours to 0130 hours.

December 31st - 0500 hours to 0130 hours on 2nd January.

January 25th, February 14th, 1st March, 17th March, 23rd April, 31st October, 5th November and
30th November - the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

When events from the Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup or Olympics are televised live, from
one hour before the start of the televised event until standard opening time.

On the morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 0100 hours, the
terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
_ M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Michael Leslie Walker 3 Chatsworth Road, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 2AH.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Michael Leslie WALKER

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and, where applicable, any embedded
restrictions by way of any converted Licence(s).

Printed by LalPac on 08 Aug 2017 at 13:19 ||I|"||I|" """"” “"”"m"mu%gry PL/VF/0233/35288 Page 14 of 14


mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

APPENDIX 3

3 SRRHAGKT SO0 ~ NIMOE H

SRG9R S JIUN0Y UL O BiEleAR Sl eaninuinD Buuepd 17

Bupads o 06EDG Bepiiie] Ruieid SSeLpe o opnd 24 swofe
potneg ufineieg e stuus Sl Aq spen a1 SROSIEN sl
“pelass o} fnmpotkdo Jeuun; o oL fhm eisy)

pite jparide 1 80 B304} DINEUS BJIG J0 AIETRI06S 1 0] 1098 oG iR 86RS

uofeogdde 31 32 aopie saued 03 PANIEIES

%m 2 eﬁ Slsulis pie | JOURE SRDiI FORE S
1o, SHINGY 83 1 pasHand 5] {IiM Bataptind: Sy

i) 73} §0 CORGURIIGIAD Al ST pUB 2119 o uewmadsit oygnd

sQﬂ?ﬁ%,wgﬂw%s.@sagﬁoz@ﬁoéﬁg.ﬁu&
A3Y8) AUB SR 30y IOQURLONE O} SSA00Y] JUSUILIRSTS 00T A4 J2pUR
DIRRISALS oy tan '0)Mag BUIUN MRBUR UCRRALSUIOS

puw juemabey JURECPAGY Bl 0] B0 B4 3o uedERd 1o sjep
i 3o ohop 17 UiGLR Bumes uf wey aymi pnous vomvaydde e
JBGE JoUNCS U} O Susiuiliosaidal BIBI 1) Seyshs tym vosied Auy
gnselpepasa naA

T SUS oM SUEAIDD B W 40 g&%ﬁﬁ ‘et ey SIUB]
B3RIGS JRBOARG #F J (SAepug uo W gepl ad GOG pUR WR 028
10 SiB0Y A00 muDi s Suiing uopostew s SHRYERE 4 31 Ul
jigns e pie 3y e wigendde oea jo a0y

*Buipjing Pa3s|T e Jo GUIIas pue ealy UDHRERAIBSUO)
‘uonjedijddy Joull - JUBWASIIIIAPY J0j UOSEIY
*pF] S3UB3NSUC) MSY 40}

plaLIBIsaY) 398435 UspsIe BOT 38 (NDL/0€Z00/LT/IHD)
asn |ejjuapisas o1 Guip[Ing JueleA JO UOISISAUOCD J10j
uoissiwgns uopedynou Joud Auedwodde o} - uoneasd
35E3 3y} UO S100p jauu0siad Z JO UOIIE||RISUl pue s3un
mopuim Buisixa jo juswadsejday - IN/VEECO/LT/AHD
-:uolssiwied Buiuued Jo)

11un0) ybnolog pla1aisayD 01 3pew Usaq aAey suofiedi|dde
Buimoj|o} U3 3BY3 1oy SACGE ay3 Japun usall Agalay si

0661 LOY DNINNY 1d AHIN(IOO 2 NMOL
TONNOD HONOHOE TTRIAHIALSIHOD

T F D et O

‘pasiianpe Uey) Jaijiea aqg Aew
Sl 'PauSIUl SI YI0M SU} Se uoos se uado-al1 |[IM
peos sy °peol jo yibus| paloele sy uo ‘s|qissod
AlqeUOSES) 1aABuUaUM ‘PAUIBIUEW 8] ||IM SS800Y
BSI9A 90IA pue 19a1S YbiH
— je8lig 9fiseD — 2e9Y FLNOY IAILYNYHILTY
“SHI0M
Buoepnsss Aemsbelueo oBj0B} 01 NOSY3H
‘]J984S UON0D) PUB ZEQY
uasmiaq Jonosjog ‘1eens UBiH eso|D FHIHM
2102 MNP 12 0) 2102 AINP L1 INFHM
H3IAQSTI08 133418 HOIH
JHNSOTO AVOd AHVHOJNI L
TIONNOD ALNNOD IHIHSAGH3d

Jeyy Joy

3unoo

Z1/90/0€ Peied
‘00053 S! 82UBY0 By} J0} UOHIAUOD AIBLILINS UO
ajqel] s1 uosiad B UY2IUM JO} Sulj WNWIXBW 8y} pue
uojeoidde ue UlM UOROBULIOD Ul JUSWISIE]S 8S|e}
e ayew o} Ajssapioad Jo AjBuUIMOUY 82USY0 Ue S|}
"HYL OVS Pleia)saud
‘alenbg  MSN Gg '9]ud) " 8OIAJSS  JOWOSND
‘uonpag Buisusop] 8yl 0} passaippe pue Buium ul
spew ag jsnuw suopejussaidal yons pue /1/0/82
uey) Jele| ou Os rop jshuw jounod. ybnolog
plelslsayD 0} suopejussaidal ayelwl O saysim

oym Ansoyne a|gisuodsal 10 Aued pajsaisiul Auy

‘HYL OvS Pleieisay) ‘elenbs meN
Gg ‘anue) SeJIAISS Jawosny ‘sjuno) Buisusory

NNS - NOW 00°€2 - 0001 WOYd VadY 3AIS1NO
3JHL NI TOHODTY 40 ITvS -ele sesiwaid
Syl Woi I0 UO U0 palen”aq im- pesodoid

SI 1 UoIym SSIAIOE 9|qesuadl JueAs|al 8yl
-sasiwaid sy} Jo Joadsal Ui 80usd) sesiwald
e 1oy louno) ybnoiog piaidalsayy o} paydde sey
HVZ 0FS 8pod 1sod
‘7131443 LSTHO ‘AVOY HIHOMSLVHO € Hve
NOILONNI :Sasiwald jO SSaIppy pue aweN
HIM VM TIVHOIWN uedljddy jo swen
JON3OIT
S3ISINTAd V HOd NOLLYOITddV 40 FOLLON
21 NOILO3S — €00¢ LOV ONISNADI1
TIONNOD HONOYOL d1314431SIHO

DVE $3d MOOTLYIN

‘led _Aunod  ‘semunwiwo)  pue  Jodsuely
‘Awouoos — Jojeing oibslens ‘yuomysy SN
‘oljed} Aq 8sn s liqiyoid o) (papusLie se)

¥861 1oy uonenfay olell PBOY 8Ul JO 1 UONOSS
Jopun lepiQ UB @pEW SBY [1ounod Aunod eyl
'061€€S 62910 2aysAgieq

jie0 Bup pinoys uoneuwuoul Jeyliny Buipssu auohuy
‘aoeid Sayel MiomM S[IUm PISNED S8OUSBIUSAUODUL
Aue Joj sesibojode pounoy AunoD auysAgieq
‘pasiLaApe Ul 1e1jied aq Aew

SIYL ‘pPaysiul SI Miom 8l se uoos se uedo-al M.

peos syl ‘peos jo yibus| pajobye eyl uo ‘sgissod
Algeuoses) Jansusym ‘pauiBluell 8qg [jim SS800Y
“BSISA 90IA PUB PBOH
playsuey ‘peoy aquiod(es :31NO0Y JAILYNHILTY
‘SHIOM IBJEAA IUDLL UIDASS S1e)iIo.] O INOSYIH
.‘pEOY S8qWIOD[ES PUE PROY PIBYSUB
uolely  ‘SRUSAY  SMO[IIM  THIHM
2102 AINe 02 0} 2102 AInr 81 INIHM
NOLIHATV ‘INNIAV SMOTIIM
JHNSOTO AYOd AHYHOdNI L
TIONNOD ALNNOD JFHIHSAGH3d

usamlaq

ay) 1e paedsul ag Aew uopesidde sy jo Adod v

= 9YE $3d X00TLVIN
BeH . AunoD .o fsaniunuiwo | pue - Jodsuel]
‘Awouoog — Jojasg oibsleng  ‘Upomysy  SMIN
-oyfe Ag asn s1 1iqiyo.d 0} (pepusWie SeY #86 |
10y uonenBey dlEI L PBOY 8l JO | uoNoes Ispun
JOpIO UB ©¥EW O] Spusiui pounc) AUnod 8yl
: ‘061£€G 62940 a1ushaiag
{lep Bui pinoys uonewlojul Jeyuny Buipsau auoAuy
‘goe|d SeXEl MIOM  J[IUM PISNEI  8OUBIUSAUOOUI
Aue . Joj sasibojode pounod. Ajunod asaysiqiedg
‘pasiuaApe UBL) Isiiea aq Aew Siy] "paysiuly
s]_diom ©oUl SB uoos. se uado-a1 [Im “yredioo}
sy -yrediooy jo uibus|:paloaye sy uo ‘elgissod
AIGBUOSER) JaAsuaym ‘paulejulBll 8Q [|IM SSS00Y
‘Bsion
20IA PUB 85 ON"Uiediood 2ldnd Ol SpiemyLiou
|eABl] — 6G ON UY1edI00-] 91|aNd 0} PJemisem anuiuod
pue ye| wini — suifag ggoN yledloo4 uo 8Insojo
ayl eleym 1ses syl Woid :FLN0Y JAILYNHILTY
*SHIOM LDRONIISUOD juawdojensp [eluapisal
fuunp® Alejes © ongnd - elel|oe) 01 NOSVIH
‘650N edioo o1jgnd yim uonounl ) woly
uonoslip A181SES-YINos B Ul SaJj8w G| Jo adueisip
© 10} UOISaY|] 86'ON Ylediood alland oso1D :FHIHM
2102 Arenuer Lg 0} 2102 ISnBny L0 :NFHM
NOLS3XT 85'ON HiVd1O04 OIgnd
FHNSOTO HLVdLOOd AHVHOJNEL
THONNOD ALNNOD 3HIHSAGH3A

2102 AIne €1

JIounog Aunod aliysAqieq Jo yeyaq uo
saiunWWoy pue podsues] ‘Awouody
- Jopauq oibajens

ynomysy ey :paubls

"BaIE UOIEAISSUOD E JO soueieadde

Jo Jsoeseyd auy) pue sbuipiing pajsi| awos jo Bunies sy}

103}4E pinom Juswdo[aAsp SU} Jey SYUIL} [oUnod 8y

"Jjog Uaai5) aU) 0 8)e|al Yjim pIodJe jou Seop
juswidojensp pasadoid au} JapIsuoo Ajuaing (1IPuncy
ay) yoiym ue|d juswidojoaap 3y} Jo suoisiacd Bl |
-sainjeubis Jo siaquinu suoyds|e) ‘sessaippe

flew-a ajeaud ysiignd Juaas Aue ul Jou pINOM |IUN0Y
oy "suonejuasaidal Jisy) Japun siy} S)ElS pinoys
paysiiqnd s Jeym Woij papnjoxe aq 0} S8Ssaippe pue
SLeU Jal) Usim oym aljignd auy) Jo s1squisll diojalsy
“a)Isgam oy} uo paysiignd aq jjIm suonejuasasdal syl

uonewlo| Jaylo
)n'A0B a1ysAqIop MMM S}ISqam

s,]1ouNoY) 8y} uo suoieoldde Buiuueld Jusiind

noge suonejuasaidal 1o} Ajioe) ay) buisn A

10 yn-Aob-anyshqisp@suonejussaidaibuiuuerd
:0} lewa Ag

‘anoqe uanib sselppe [eysod
[IouNoy AJNOD auj} Je ‘SaiuNWWoy pue podsuel)
‘Aouoog jo Jojoaulq d1Bajens ay) o) bunum Ag . .

: ‘210z }snbny 0}
£q os op pjnoys uogesydde siy) noge [1punog Ajunod
2y} 0] SUOHEIUBSBIdB) B)EL 0} SEYSIM OyM auohuy

*/10Z 1snBny g [un sinoy ajgeucsesal

jie Buunp ‘ON9 ZvS ‘PIeIHSISaUD ‘YHoMIaBUIM

‘suen] [N €102 ‘ounog 1ousiq elusAgiaq 1se3 UHON
qusuwiedaq Buiuueld au} 1€ Jo ‘OyE $3Q ‘BaysAqieg
“Syoonen ‘eH Axunod ‘ounod Ajuno) alyshgiegie i
YUIM PSHIUGNS SJUSWINJ0P J8ylo pue sueid ‘voeoydde
8y} jo saldo yoadsul Aew ojgnd ay1 Jo sIeqUIBN

‘pajenys s1 sajejal uonealdde sy yoiym o}
pue| 8L} U2IyM Ul BSIE BU) Ul 9010} Ui ueld Juatudojansp
ayj jo suoistacid 8y} UM pIoooe Jou Saop juswdojersp

pesodoid sy 'siesA g jo pouad Aiesodws) e Jo}

Jeaf Ajquiasse peay|iam pue 8yis ayj Jo uojusjal pue
‘suonesedo |lam Buius)si| ‘B JaA0xIOM JO UOlESIIGOW
pue ||3M 8100 AI0jelojdxa uogieooIpAY [edIuaA

_— & |jUp O} S8)jI0k} BIejjoMm I0joBljuo pue juswdinba
Alg|jioue ‘Bujjup Jo uonesijigow ‘o)) ssadoe

MBU B JO UONJeaId pue 8}is {[om B JO UOHONIISuod sy}
4oy uoissiuied Buiuueld Joj ounog Ajunog aiysAgieq
o) uikidde si py7 weansdn SOINI 1BY) 010U BAIB |

0L/LLS0/YIND :ON 9po9 uonestjddy
(Buiypou) Lov8Le
(Bunses) $186CP :90UaI940Y PUD ASAING 8OUBUPIO
sueT ysiely ‘aueT] Joowhe|ueig
03 jusdelpe pue| je juawdojareq pasodold
NOISSINYNId DONINNV1d 304 NOILVOITddY 40
VS NOILYIND3Y # (€)S1 310118V ¥IANN ADILON
(pepuswe se) 0661 suonenbay (seaty
uoeAsasuo) pue sbuipjing pajsi) buiuueld
9 GL0Z 4op10 (puejbus) (ainpasold juswefieuepy
juswidojanaq) Buluueld Aijuno pue umoy

TIONNOO ALNNOD FHIHSAGY3d

Y} Aq paniasal aq pjnoys aouspuodsaliod _4_< .‘._mnE:c
uoneojidde jueas|al ay; builonb Ary €S ‘@iysAqiea
‘aumolD 19811 YBIH ‘a1 8y |iounog joussiq Jenosiog
uawpedaq Buluue|d ay| 0} 8}lIM pjnoys suoieoidde
9538} IN0ge Suoijejuasaldal J0 SjusLLLD d)ew
0} S8YSIM OYM BUoAUY JN'AOB ISAOS|Oq MMM JE S}IS Gom
S[I2UN0Y U} UO PIMAIA 8q UBD AjSAlBUIS)E 10 ‘SInoy
so1jo Buunp uondaoay uiely 8y} Je pejoadsul 9g Aew
‘Wioy) YlIm papIwgns sjuawinoop Jayjo pue sueid au}
Buipnjou; ‘sjesodoud sy} Jo Adoo y "eaie uoleAISSUCD
e Jo soueseadde 10 JajorIBYD BY} Jo/pue ‘Bulp|ing
paysi| e jo Bunies ay} 1oeye syuawidojersp pesodoid ay |
Py 1810H 8snoH
Anunod ¥AQ UeA 3yl @ 81kg Jajed JN juesijddy
BUMOID ‘PeOY dOSHIOM JO 9IS YUON U0
uoneluEB|d JO UINOS PUET puy 3AQ UBA [910H :uonesoT]
© “(Aeming 8a1) pajepdn
‘g1 ‘sjujod ss800Y | ‘UOlBUILIBIUCY ‘0L ‘ABOj0sBYIIY
‘g ‘Keaing (e01BojooT pajepdn “/ (ueld [sAelL
-g ‘abeuleiq ‘b :SUOHIPUCD) UOISUBIXT [SJOH BY) Joaye
Key1 se LNO/91.200/G) Uoissiuued Buiuueld suipno suy
uo suonipuoa Aq palinbal siiesp Buipnioul (1 8seyd)
uo|suaix3 [9joH Joj (Buideaspue pue soueieaddy)
sIajeyy paniasay jo jeaciddy Joj uoneolddy jjesodold
sIollepy paalasay Joy uopediddy :adAj uopesnddy
3H/04€00/2) 0N uoledddy
0661 1OV ONINNY1d AMLNNOD ANV NMOL
3 Py 1830H
asnoH ANunog axAq UeA g 213 Jaiad J ;juedlddy
. PieysIsayp
2uMOo}D peoy dosyIopn HAQ UBA [BI0H :uoneso
suoisuelxe pasodoid yum [a1oy Bupnsixa
au} yuy 0} Jopuiod paze|B Aa10)s 8ifuls Jo UoRONSU0D
pue doys o} 8210 100} punob jo uoisieAuoy :esodoid
: jussuo) Buiping pajsr :adAL uonesiddy
0g1/1ZE00/.1 :ON uoyednddy
sloWaNelg WelD i Juesiddy
pieysIsayg
JBA0S|0g SjEA JIED PEOY SE|IA 2] :UOHED0T]
*5100p Yousi- paze|b poompiey pawel) poompley mau
1M MOPUIM JBa1 pawel) DAdN Busixa Jo juawsoe|day
-Jo0p paze|f Bed poompley poliel) pooMpIey mau
1M Joop esuelue Buysixe Jo jusisoe|dey “joos payoud
B M spomyog Buioiy ul wooy Anjun Asios 9jbuis
MBU B JO UOIONIISUOD. 84} pue uoneasia apjs s,buipjing
0} youod Aauols ajbuls Bunsixa jo uonowaq :jesodol
Jiesuon Bulpjing paist] :adAL uonedi|
Qg71/96200/.L ‘ON uonesl|
slowaelg Jueis) N uesiiddy
pRILISqEY)
IBA0S|0g BjeA 1IBD PEOY SE|iA g} :uone
*SI00p Youal4 peze(d poompiey pawiel) poompiey
YlIM MOPUIM Jeal pauiel) DACN Bunsixe Jo juswade
-100p paze|B Led poompiey pawel) poompiey mau
yyim Joop eauelua Bunsixe jo Justueoe|dey *Joos payond
e UM xJomyolq Buioey ui wooy Ajnn Aslo)s e|buis
MoU B JO UOHSNJISUOD By} pue uoneAsls apis s,Buipiing
03 yosod Asiols a|Buis Bunsixa jo uonowa( jesodoid
uolssiwiad Buluueld N4 :adA] uonesijddy
IN4/S6200/LL ON uoyedddy
066} LIV (SYIUV NOLLVAYISNOD
dNY SONIGTINg a3.1S17) ONINNV1d
:slesodoud Buimojjoy
aU} JO S|lejap paAledal Sey |1Dunoy 1o13siq Janosiog
ey} uaAlb AgeJay SI 990N "SAEP | g UIyiimM epew
ag pinoys suonesiidde Buimol|o) 8y Uo SJUBWILWIOD AUy
: [19uno Jo13s1Qg 19A0S[|0g

$30LL0N 218N

PoYISsE)

NDET-A-1-089

1402 ‘gL Anp Aepsanyt



Offilerb_3
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 3


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4

From: Steven Payne

Sent: 25 July 2017 10:12

To: Steve Ashby

Subject: Junction Bar - Application for Variation to Licence

Good morning,
| write with reference to the above application.

| have received complaints regarding noise from the above premises (with particular reference to
noise from the beer garden).

| have carried out noise observations in the evening. The first observation (on 12 July, at 22:00)
indicated that the noise from the premises was at a low level, barely audible at the premises
boundary, and inaudible at the nearest residential premises. On 15 July | carried out a second
observation late in the evening. At this time (23:40) there was a high level of people noise from the
beer garden, and noise from external, wall mounted, speakers. This was clearly audible across the
adjacent car park, and at the facade of residential properties on both Foljambe Road, and Alexandra
Road West. Given this | was intending to instigate formal action on my return from leave (17" — 21"
July). However, in this period, the complainant withdrew the complaint.

| am concerned that allowing an external bar until 23:00, the provisions of the Live Music Act 2012
may come into effect. This would allow the performance of live or recorded music in an unregulated
manner in the beer garden. While this is within the terms of the Act, | do not believe that this is
within the intended spirit of the legislation when it came in as a private members bill — the means
being to loosen regulation of music performances within buildings (to which | have little objection).

Allowing an external bar would (as a direct result) lead to an increase in noise both from numbers in
the beer garden (which | believe would increase, due to the attraction of the bar), and possibly from
the external speakers (which, additionally, we have refused to grant approval for).

The applicant should be reminded that, strictly speaking, they are not allowed to use of external
speakers at the premises — but that we are happy to take a pragmatic approach (in that, if there is no
disturbance caused, we would have no reason to take steps requiring their removal).

| would like to object to the application, as it stands at present, on the grounds of probable noise
disturbance to nearby residential premises. | would look more favourably on a revised application
(possibly restricting to 21:00).

Regards, Steve Payne
District Environmental Health Officer

Chesterfield Borough Council
Stonegravels Depot

Old Brick Works Lane
Chesterfield

S41 7LF

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



r.ko n‘u {i!of%
0;.“ Junc,llon
WD Models G .
@ . -Cdfe Aroma
w L
"I.‘"‘ A

wt

The Royal,0ak
U,’.

Zahid'Indian Cuisine &
il
o(\‘(\vf i

ANOSe
P .-"C‘(\a\s ‘l_

Majesnc Wine
Chesterfield

Ll
Rl Ry

APPENDIX 5

Kieran Clarke Gree|

: [
Anis Louise,Guest House

—

WenGTovelRy

Rutlang Rd

-

Sl N

1 Central England
* | © Co-operative'Florist...

V\{esﬁ}t_‘iBars Tand(‘)_ori; '

World Of Icing /2

|
2
.09 @i,
. "‘W Bars aViviennes Hdlrdressmg

g.

\,‘ " » . %‘5
- {\%




APPENDIX 5

olme Brook

’
Junction @

Ashes Hair Design

sRd'Google

natsW




APPENDIX 6

y Dﬂm:




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Licensing 10.05.17
	Licensing 18.05.17
	Licensing 24.05.17

	4 Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence by Michael Leslie Walker in respect of Junction Bar, 3 Chatsworth Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, S40 2AH   (LC180)
	Appendix 1. Junction Bar Full variation application
	Appendix 1A. Junction Bar Plans
	Appendix 2. Junction Bar Premises Licence
	Appendix 3. Junction Bar Press Advert 130717
	Appendix 4. E-mail from Steven Payne
	Appendix 5. Junction Bar Location Photos
	Appendix 6. Junction Bar outside bar




